
EDGERTON PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
June 10, 2014  

7:00 PM 
 

 
1. Call meeting to order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call:  

 
A. Members: 
Phyllis Harris, Chairperson    Present / Absent 
Maria O’Neill, Secretary    Present / Absent 
Bob O'Neill      Present / Absent 
Chuck Davis      Present / Absent 
Missy Drinkard      Present / Absent 
Ron Conus      Present/Absent 
Andrea Lucero      Present/Absent 
Cliff Withrow      Present/Absent 
Tina Graddy      Present/Absent 
 

4. Approval of Minutes: 
A. April 8, 2014 

 
5.  Guests Present:     

A. 
B. 

 
6.   Communications: 
 
7. New Business -  
 

A. Consideration of Temporary Construction Activities at Nickell Intermodal Lot 1, 
northeast corner of 191st Street and Waverly Road, part of Section 35, Township 14, 
Range 22. Applicant: Nickell Gardner Kansas Properties, LLC 

 
Action requested: Consider motion of recommendation of approval, denial, or 
table. 

 
B. Consideration of Final Site Plan, S-05-15-14, for Edgerton Logistics Park (Lot 1), 

located on the north side of 101st Street, at the northeast corner of Homestead and 
191st Street, part of Section 34, Township 14, Range 22.  Applicant/Developer: Pam 
Moses, Trans Coastal Supply, Inc. 

 
  Action requested: Consider motion of recommendation of approval, denial, or 

 table. 
 

8. Other Business:  
 

9. Future Meeting – Regular meeting – July 8, 2014  
 
10.  Adjournment: 



EDGERTON COMMUNITY BUILDING   
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

April 8, 2014 
Minutes 

 
 
The Edgerton Planning Commission met in regular session with Chair Harris calling the 
meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  
 
All present participated in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
The Roll Call was answered, indicating those present were:  Commissioners Phyllis 
Harris, Maria O’Neill, Bob O’Neill, Chuck Davis, Missy Drinkard, Ron Conus, Andrea 
Lucero, Cliff Withrow, and Tina Graddy.  Also present was City Administrator Beth Linn.  
 
The City Administrator announced a quorum was present. 
 
MINUTES 
Minutes of February 11, 2014 were considered.   
 
 Motion by Graddy, seconded by Drinkard, to approve the minutes.  The motion was 
approved, 9-0. 
 
GUESTS 
 
Charlie Troutner, Gardner News, attended. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no formal communications. 
 
FINAL SITE PLAN - AMENDED 
Amended Final Site Plan, S-11-15-2013, requesting approval for Lot 1, ITL located in 
the vicinity of the southeast corner of 191st Street and Homestead Lane, within the 
Northwest one-quarter of Section 3, Township 15, Range 22 containing approximately 
31.86 acres more or less was considered.  Owners: Omar and Indian Holtgraver.  
Agent: International Transload Logistics (ITL). 
 
The City Administrator overviewed this item.  The Commissioners were reminded of the 
approval of the conditional use permit in January, 2014 for cargo container storage and 
at that time it was noted there was a need to initiate storage of the containers prior to 
the installation of a hard surface as required under the Unified Development Code.  
Tonight’s requested action is to consider the ITL formal phasing plan, which is 
recommended by staff.   
 



Edgerton Planning Commission 
April 8, 2014 
Page 2 
 

 
 

Motion by B. O’Neill,  seconded by M. O’Neill, to approve the Amended  Final Site Plan, 
S-11-15-2013, to include the Phasing Plan and not remove any of the previously placed 
stipulations on the Final Site Plan at the December 10, 2013 Planning Commission 
meeting.  The motion was approved, 9-0. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
Vehicle parking in downtown was discussed.  Among the items discussed were 
restriction on number of hours for parking; parking with driving lane vs. parallel vs. 
angled. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion by B. O’Neill, seconded by Drinkard, to adjourn. 
 
The motion passed 9-0. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m.  
 
 



 

 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

June 6, 2014 
 
To: Edgerton Planning Commission 
Fr:  Beth Linn, City Administrator 
 Mike Mabrey, Zoning Administrator 
Re: Temporary Construction Activities at Nickell Intermodal Lot 1, northeast corner of 

191st Street and Waverly Road 
 
APPLICATION INFORMATION 

Applicant/Property Owner: Nickell Gardner Kansas Properties, LLC 
 
Requested Action:  Temporary Construction Activities to include 

Construction Trailer 
 
Legal Description: Part of Section 35, Township 14, Range 22 
 
Site Address/Location: Northeast corner of 191st Street and Waverly Road 
 
Existing Zoning and Land Uses: Logistics Park (L-P) District for Cargo Container 

Storage Facility 
 
Surrounding Zoning and Uses: BNSF Intermodal Facility and L-P zoned land for 

warehouse development to the west in the City of 
Edgerton; L-P zone land to the east with approved 
conditional use permit for cargo container storage 
facility; and the City of Gardner (0.3 mile) to the east. 

 
Site Size: Approximately 20 acres 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  Chapter I, Article 9, Section 6.E of the Unified Development Code of the 
City of Edgerton, Kansas states that the Planning Commission is authorized to review and 
approve the use of property during times of construction, reconstruction, or adaptation to 
permit temporary living quarters for construction personnel, offices, buildings for storage, 
outdoor storage, machinery yards, portable concrete or asphalt mixing plants, sanitary 
facilities, and similar uses. 
 
Nickell Intermodal located on the northeast corner of 191st Street and Waverly Road has been 
approved for a conditional use permit to operate a cargo container storage facility. Staff is 
working with the development team to finalize the final plat and final site plan as approved by 
the Planning Commission and City Council. To date, the property owner has been approved for 



a land disturbance permit to begin grading and installation of stormwater appurtenances. 
Soon the property owner will be ready to begin construction of the parking lot for the cargo 
container facility and anticipates shortly thereafter beginning the review process for 
construction of a building.  
 
During that construction of the parking lot and building, the property owner has requested the 
ability to use a temporary office trailer to supervise the construction activities and provide a 
place to house the security measures needed during construction.  
 
 
STAFF ANALYSIS 
The Nickell Intermodal property located on the northeast corner of 191st Street and Waverly 
Road is in an area that includes significant construction due to new development in and 
around Logistics Park Kansas City (LPKC). The property owner will be under construction with 
a parking lot and soon thereafter a building. In addition, the Planning Commission has 
previously granted the authority for the use of a temporary trailer for construction activities on 
adjacent properties. Staff understands the need for the trailer and supports the use of the 
trailer on a temporary basis.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
City staff recommends approval of the use of property generally known as the northeast 
corner of 191st Street and Waverly Road for construction-related activities associated with the 
development of the Nickell Intermodal project by Nickell Gardner Kansas Properties, LLC 
pursuant to Chapter I, Article 9, Section 6.E of the Unified Development Code of the City of 
Edgerton, Kansas, subject to the approval of staff and the following conditions: 
 
1. Temporary living quarters are not permitted on-site unless prior authorization has been 

provided by the Planning Commission; 
2. All occupied buildings shall have access to potable water from an approved water source 
3. All signage shall be placed pursuant to applicable sign regulations in Chapter 1, Article 12 

of the Unified Development Code of the City of Edgerton; 
4. All buildings shall be able to be fully secured when not in use; 
5. All vertical structures shall require a building permit pursuant to the Code of Regulations 

for Buildings and Construction, 2010 Edition of the City of Edgerton prior to being 
occupied; 

6. Contractors shall obtain all required permits pursuant to the Code of Regulations for 
Buildings and Construction, 2010 Edition or other applicable chapter of City Code; 

7. Off-site impacts from on-site construction-related activities shall be minimized to the 
extent possible; 

8. Contractors agree to address any issues that affect off-site properties or public rights-of-
way or easements in a reasonable time period; 

9. Hours of operation shall be limited to from 7:00am to 7:00pm unless otherwise approved 
by staff; 

10. Portable toilets shall be used in lieu of sanitary sewer service; 
11. Maintain a valid City of Edgerton Business License; and 
12. Permission for temporary construction activities is granted for a period of ______ from 

date of approval by Edgerton Planning Commission 



 

 
 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
June 6, 2014 
 
To: Edgerton Planning Commission 
Fr:  Beth Linn, City Administrator 
 Mike Mabrey, Zoning Administrator 
Re: Application S-05-15-14 for Final Site Plan for Edgerton Logistics Park Lot 1 on the north 

side of 191st Street east of Homestead Road  
 
APPLICATION INFORMATION 
 
Applicant/Property Owner: Trans Coastal Supply Inc. 
 
Requested Action:  Final Site Plan for Edgerton Logistics Park Lot 1 
 
Legal Description: Part of Section 34, Township 14, Range 22 
 
Site Address/Location: Approximately 14 acres on the north side of 191st 

Street, located approximately one-quarter mile east of 
Homestead Road 

 
Existing Zoning and Land Uses: Vacant 
 
Surrounding Zoning and Uses: BNSF Intermodal Facility to the north and west in the 

City of Edgerton; L-P zoned land under warehouse 
development to the east; I-H zoned land to the west, a 
few homes on rural acreage, farming, and vacant land 
to the south and southeast, across 191st Street, in 
unincorporated Johnson County and the City of 
Edgerton; and farming and vacant land to the 
southeast and east in unincorporated Johnson County. 
The City of Gardner lies about one mile to the east. 

 
Existing Improvements: None 
 
Site Size: Approximately 14 acres 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND:  Final Site Plan for grain storage and 
transfer facility: dump buildings, load out buildings, round grain storage structures, grain 
conveyor and piping systems, and on-site storage/parking of grain deliver trucks and cargo 
containers on chassis. The subject property was zoned I-H, Heavy Industry in March 2013. On 
November 26, 2011, the property owner dedicated 60 feet of right-of-way to the City, along the 
subject property’s 191st Street frontage.  



Figure 1: Subject Property (Lot 1 shown in yellow) 

 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
Staff has reviewed the Final Site Plan submittal. The Final Site Plan is reviewed for compliance 
with the approved preliminary site plan, Section 5.2 Logistics Park (L-P) and Section Heavy 
Industry (I-H) of Article 5. It is also reviewed for compliance with Section 10.1 of Article 10 for 
Site Plan requirements. The combined details of that review are listed below. 
 
1. Front or cover sheet. 

a) A scale vicinity map showing the relationship of the site to surrounding neighborhoods, 
roads and other physical features. Final Site Plan complies. 

b) A project title, zoning designation and project sponsor. A street, lot or tract address of 
the project. Final Site Plan complies. 

c) An index to contents, and a data table which, at a minimum, includes: Acreage of the 
site and number of units per acre (if applicable); gross square feet of the building(s) 
area; the proposed use of each building; number of employees and the BOCA or 
Uniform Building Code or NEPA 101 Life Safety Code Occupancy Design Load and, the 
total number of parking places. Provide the gross square feet of the building 
area; the proposed use of each building; number of employees and the BOCA 
or Uniform Building Code or NEPA 101 Life Safety Code Occupancy Design 
Load. 

d) The name of the architect, engineer, surveyor or draftsman. Final Site Plan complies. 



e) The specified certificates and signature blocks. Final Site Plan complies. 
 

2. Sheet #2 
a) A landscape plan drawn to scale, showing the site, building location, planting and 

seeding schedules, refuse and outdoor storage screening and boundary screening. All 
landscape features shall be shown in relation to sidewalks, paths, lawns, parking areas 
and drives. A trash container has been shown.  Sheet C-2 references C-7 for 
the detail but no detail is shown on that sheet. Consider landscaped islands 
inside the parking areas to minimize the heat island effect. A Right-of-Way 
buffer is required along 191st Street.  I t requires 1 tree per 50 LF of ROW 
w ithin a 10 foot buffer w idth (12 trees total). A Type 1 buffer is required on 
the east and west property lines to the front face of the building.  The Type 1 
buffer requires trees at 50’ spacing w ith 100%  located in the 5’ w ide buffer 
and bushes at 48” spacing w ith 25%  located w ithin the 5’ w ide buffer. 
Applicant shall modify landscaping plan to comply w ith UDC by concentrating 
in front of building line and adding shrubs to complete perimeter buffer. In 
addition, applicant shall add shrubs and required trees in the right-of-way 
buffer to buffer the building doors facing 191st Street.  

b) A table entitled "Planting Schedule" which lists the common name, size and condition of 
all planting materials, together with a timetable for planting. Final Site Plan complies. 

 
3. Sheet #3 

a) A site map with the following features. 
i) Topography at reasonable intervals. Final Site Plan complies. 
ii) Exterior lot lines with any survey pins. Final Site Plan complies. 
iii) Location of buildings. Final Site Plan complies. 
iv) Parking areas, paths, walks with sizes and surfaces material specifications. Property 

owner shall sign an agreement to not to protest formation of benefit 
district for 191st Street sidewalk improvements. Pedestrian access w ithin 
and to the development has not been shown. Parking area material has 
been specified as concrete pavement but concrete dolly pads have been 
shown.  Confirm parking lot material. 

v) Exterior lighting specifications. Details, locations and photometric plan have 
not been provided. 

vi) Site entrance and connections to streets. Proposed shared access is w ide and 
would likely cause confusion regarding which side to enter/ ex it. Further 
review  by a traffic engineer regarding exact placement and size of all 
entrances/ ex its should be submitted and approved by City Engineer prior 
to construction.  

vii) The location of easements. No proposed utility easements have been shown. 
viii) Connection point for utilities. The proposed sanitary sewer comes from the 

Intermodal Lift Station.  The site can drain to the ex isting sanitary sewer 
on the southwest corner of the site w ith a shorter installation of pipe. The 
proposed sanitary sewer service line has been shown connecting to the 
manhole. The connection should be to the sewer main not the manhole. 
Property owner shall provide sanitary sewer service plan for review  and 
approval by City Engineer. Construction plans for all public infrastructure 
w ill need to be prepared to City standards and approved prior to 



construction. A KDHE sewer extension permit w ill also be required.  
b) A sketch of the entry sign, and all other free-standing, façade, and building signs to be 

used on the premises. No signage was submitted w ith the application. Signage 
proposed later shall receive separate approval according to the provisions of 
the UDC. 

c) Features to facilitate handicapped access. Accessible stall(s) and access aisle 
should be shown on the site plan.  The spaces should be located as close to 
the doors as practical.  The detail shown on Sheet C-7 does not meet the van 
accessible requirements.  An accessible route should be provided and shown 
that is not in the driving lanes. The accessible parking spaces and access 
areas should not exceed 2%  slope in any direction. 

d) Profile and detail for roads (if required). Final Site Plan complies. 
 
4. Sheet #4 

a) Scale drawing of building floor plans. W ill be reviewed at Building Permit Review . 
Must comply w ith Edgerton UDC.  

b) Dimensions and use of rooms and areas. Will be reviewed at Building Permit 
Review . Must comply w ith Edgerton UDC. 

c) Dimensions of entrances/exits and corridors. Will be reviewed at Building Permit 
Review . Must comply w ith Edgerton UDC. 

d) Interior specifications for handicapped accessibility as required by ANSI 117.1 and this 
ordinance. W ill be reviewed at Building Permit Review . Must comply w ith 
Edgerton UDC. 

 
5. Sheet #5 

a) Scale drawings of all building elevations. W ill be reviewed at Building Permit 
Review . Must comply w ith Edgerton UDC. 

b) Roof pitch and materials. W ill be reviewed at Building Permit Review . Must 
comply w ith Edgerton UDC. 

c) Siding type and materials, including facie. W ill be reviewed at Building Permit 
Review . Must comply w ith Edgerton UDC. 

 
Parking and Loading.  
1.  Each establishment shall provide sufficient off-street parking spaces for all employees, 

customers, visitors, and others who may spend time at the establishment during working 
hours. Such parking spaces shall be at least nine (9) feet by twenty (20) feet.  Final Site 
Plan complies. 

2.  Light manufacturing shall provide one parking stall per one hundred (100) sq. ft.; general 
manufacturing shall provide one park stall per one hundred fifty (150) sq. ft.; and, heavy 
manufacturing shall provide one parking stall per 200 sq. ft. Final Site Plan complies. 

3.  Minimum parking standards may be adjusted to greater or lesser capacities to account for 
location, expected circulation flows, and conversion probabilities by the Planning 
Commission or Zoning Administrator. Each establishment shall provide adequate loading 
space within a building or in a side or rear yard, in such a way that all storage, standing and 
maneuvering of trucks shall be off the public right-of-way. Final Site Plan complies. 

4.  No portion of a parking or loading space, including maneuvering areas, except the 
necessary drives, shall be located closer than 30 feet from a public street right-of-way. 
Final Site Plan complies. 



5.  All parking shall be on a surface prepared from concrete or asphalt. Parking area 
material has been specified as concrete pavement but concrete dolly pads have 
been shown.  Confirm parking lot material. 

6. All commercial buildings shall provide a designated off-street space for the loading and 
unloading of goods and merchandise. Final Site Plan complies. 

 
Design Standards and Required Dimensions 
1. Access. Each required parking space shall open directly on an aisle or driveway to provide 

safe and efficient means of ingress and egress. Final Site Plan complies. 
2. Location. All parking shall be located on the same zoning lot as the structure or use served, 

or an adjacent lot under the same taxpayer's name, unless special permission is granted for 
collective or group parking. Final Site Plan complies. 

3. Lighting. All lighting used to illuminate parking areas shall be directed away or shielded from 
residential properties. Details, locations and photometric plan have not been 
provided. 

4. Bumper Guards & Pavement Marking. Parking areas shall have adequate bumper guards to 
prevent extension or overhang of vehicles beyond property lines or parking spaces. Parking 
areas shall have adequate markings for channelization and movement of vehicles. Final 
Site Plan complies. 

5. Screening. All parking areas containing more than six (6) spaces shall be screened on each 
side that adjoins any property situated in a residential district. Screening shall be by a wall, 
or fence, or evergreen hedge not less than six (6) feet nor more than eight (8) feet in 
height. Parking areas shall be arranged and designed so as to prevent damage to, or 
intrusion into, walls, fences, or hedges. A Right-of-Way buffer is required along 191st 
Street.  I t requires 1 tree per 50 LF of ROW w ithin a 10 foot buffer w idth (12 
trees total). A Type 1 buffer is required on the east and west property lines to the 
front face of the building.  The Type 1 buffer requires trees at 50’ spacing w ith 
100%  located in the 5’ w ide buffer and bushes at 48” spacing w ith 25%  located 
w ithin the 5’ w ide buffer. Applicant shall modify landscaping plan to comply w ith 
UDC by concentrating in front of building line and adding shrubs to complete 
perimeter buffer. In addition, applicant shall add shrubs and required trees in the 
right-of-way buffer to buffer the building doors facing 191st Street.     

 
General Design and Layout Criteria.  
1.  Relation to Adjoining Street System. The arrangement of streets in new subdivisions shall 

make provisions for the continuation of the principal existing streets in adjoining 
subdivisions (or their proper projection where adjoining property is not subdivided) where 
required by the Planning Commission or the Governing Body. No new  public streets 
proposed. Final Site Plan complies. 

2.  Street Provisions for Future Development. Where appropriate, areas shall be reserved for 
future street usage in conjunction with the development of adjacent tracts. Areas reserved 
for future street usage will not be required to be improved; however, these areas shall be 
reserved for street improvements to be provided by the subdivider of the adjacent tract.  
Proposed shared access is w ide and would likely cause confusion regarding 
which side to enter/ ex it. Further review  by a traffic engineer regarding exact 
placement and size of all entrances/ ex its should be submitted and approved by 
City Engineer prior to construction. 



3.  Lot Access. The Planning Commission may disapprove any point of ingress or egress to any 
lot, tract, or development from any street or highway when the proposed ingress or egress 
would create unsafe conditions, reduce the capacity of the adjoining street or highway, or 
result in substandard circulation and impaired vehicle movement. Proposed shared 
access is w ide and would likely cause confusion regarding which side to 
enter/ ex it. Further review  by a traffic engineer regarding exact placement and 
size of all entrances/ ex its should be submitted and approved by City Engineer 
prior to construction. 

4. Construction Standards. All streets shall be built to standards established by the City of 
Edgerton. No new  public streets proposed. Final Site Plan complies. 

 
Logistics Park District Site/Development Plan Review.   
1. A project title, zoning designation and project sponsor.  A street, lot or tract address of 

the project is needed. 
2. Parking areas, paths, walks with sizes and surfaces material specifications. Site Plan 

accommodations for sidewalk locations have not been shown adjacent to the 
Public Street or w ithin the proposed lot development. Confirm the number of 
parking stalls is sufficient for employment estimates. Show  proposed sidewalk 
along the north side of 191st Street to be constructed at future date. Property 
owner w ill agree not to contest formation of a benefit district for construction of 
sidewalk along 191st Street if deemed necessary by City of Edgerton at future 
date.  

3. The location of easements. Easements need to be shown on the Final P lat. 
4. Infrastructure and Utilities. Construction plans for all public infrastructure w ill need 

to be prepared to City standards and approved prior to construction.  A KDHE 
sewer extension permit and sewer service plan w ill also be required.  

5. Features to facilitate handicapped access. Handicap spaces should also be located as 
close to the public doors as practical. Provide an accessible route not in the 
driving lanes (stall located in the east center lot). Slope may not exceed 2%  in 
any direction.  

6. Screening.  A Right-of-Way buffer is required along 191st Street.  I t requires 1 
tree per 50 LF of ROW w ithin a 10 foot buffer w idth (12 trees total). A Type 1 
buffer is required on the east and west property lines to the front face of the 
building.  The Type 1 buffer requires trees at 50’ spacing w ith 100%  located in 
the 5’ w ide buffer and bushes at 48” spacing w ith 25%  located w ithin the 5’ 
w ide buffer. Applicant shall modify landscaping plan to comply w ith UDC by 
concentrating in front of building line and adding shrubs to complete perimeter 
buffer. In addition, applicant shall add shrubs and required trees in the right-of-
way buffer to buffer the building doors facing 191st Street.   

6. Exterior Lighting.  Details, locations and photometric plan have not been provided. 
7. Identification Signage.  No signage was submitted w ith the application. Signage 

proposed later shall receive separate approval according to the provisions of the 
UDC. 

7. Diesel Emissions.  A plan needs to be provided per the Diesel Emission 
Requirements in the UDC.   

8. Grading Plans. An erosion control plan has been provided.  The follow ing 
comments should be addressed prior to land disturbance permit approval: 



o Additional protection around the detention basin outlet pipe is needed.  
Consider using a riser w ith a rock ditch check at the outlet pipe to 
prevent sedimentation in the outlet pipe. 

o Provide a copy of the SWPPP and the authorized NOI to the City. 
9. Stormwater and NPDES. A storm water study has been provided. See Comments for 

Grading.  
10. Building Codes. All construction shall be reviewed and approved per the City’s 

building code requirements. 
11. Final Plat. A final plat(s) shall be reviewed, approved and recorded prior to 

commencement of construction. 
12. Revised Site Plan. A revised site plan shall be submitted prior to commencement of 

construction.   
 
Other Comments 
• The Orifice Assembly detail shown on Sheet C-6 is not clear.  Indicate what is existing and 

what is proposed.  Note size of existing pipe.   
• Include contact information for Edgerton Wastewater in the Utility Contact Information on 

Sheet C-1. 
• Fire hydrants have not been shown clearly on the site plan.  Fire hydrants may be necessary 

to meet Fire Code requirements. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
City staff recommends approval of the proposed Final Site Plan, with the following stipulations: 
 
1. All Site Plan requirements of the City shall be met as listed above, particularly including: 

a. Submittal of lighting plan in conformance with UDC especially with regard to 
maximum foot-candles at property line 

b. Construction plans for future public infrastructure be submitted and approved by 
the City. Any necessary permits obtained.  

c. Resubmittal of revised landscaping plan 
d. Submittal of revised shared access point to be reviewed and approved by City 

Engineer 
e. Submittal of necessary storm water documentation for review and approval by 

the City 
f. Submittal of revised total set of site plans to meet all criteria listed above 

2. All infrastructure requirements of the City shall be met. 
3. All building permit and sign permit requirements of the City shall be met. 
4. The City will not require at time of site plan approval the construction of sidewalks for/on 

the subject property. Prior to obtaining a building permit, the property owner will execute 
the necessary agreement to waive and relinquish any right he/she may have under K.S.A. 
12-6a06 to protest the formation of a benefit district to pay for the construction of sidewalks 
for/on the above described property for a period of thirty (30) years, and that such 
agreement is intended to be a covenant running with the land for said period of time. 

5. Applicant/Owner Obligation. The site plan, a scale map of proposed buildings, structures, 
parking areas, easements, roads and other city requirements (landscaping/berm plan, 
lighting plan) used in physical development, when approved by the Planning Commission 
shall create an enforceable obligation to build and develop in accordance with all 
specifications and notations contained in the site plan instrument. The applicant prior to the 



issuance of any development permit shall sign all site plans. A final site plan filed for record 
shall indicate that the applicant shall perform all obligations and requirements contained 
therein. 

 
Attachment: 
Final Site Plan Application S-05-05-14 Edgerton Logistics Park, Lot 1  
Final Site Plans Edgerton Logistics Park Lot 1 






















	Agenda 06-10-2014

	Minutes 04-08-2014

	Item 7A: Temporary Construction Actvities for Nickell Intermodal

	Item 7B: Final Site Plan Edgerton Logistics Park Lot 1




